MINUTES

Magruder High School Athletic Booster club

Date | time 4/15/2018 7:00 PM | Meeting called to order by David Hernandez, President

In Attendance

Silas Cheung, Amy Hernandez, Vanitha Eswar-Rao, Jenny Crandall, David Hernandez

Approval of Minutes

The minutes were read from the March 15, 2018 meeting and approved.

Board

- David reported that our spring sports were going well.
- We were awarded an Allstate Foundation Helping Hands Grand. David has asked Vanitha to send out the
 information they provided us to be sent out on our social media accounts. Amy will forward her the email
 and graphics. A check will be forthcoming.

Budget

The current Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet was distributed by Amy Hernandez, Booster Treasurer, and reviewed by the board and members.

- Amy also reviewed income/expenses in relation to budget.
- Amy reported updates on the individual team donations.

Athletic Director's Report

AD Silas Cheung presented his report.

- Silas reports that springs sports are going well, only couple weeks left.
- He plans to get new football tarps for the sidelines.
- Our first home football game will be 8/31 vs Sherwood, our 2nd will be 8/14 and will be cluster night, our 3rd will be 9/28 and homecoming. Amy will forward this information to the PTA Cluster Coordinator.
- We need to set our mulch date asap so that day can be blocked for sporting events.
- Silas reports the cheer event went well.
- Silas requested concessions for the 5/15/18 volleyball championships.

Committee Reports

Committee reports

- Membership: No new members.
- **Concession Stand:** Concessions are running smoothly outside. Our concession sales have been light due to poor weather conditions/poor spectator turnout.
- Fundraising:

Modell's: Our Team Weeks Coupon complete, and we are waiting to hear from Modell's to see if we had enough sales for fundraising.

Banner/Scoreboard ads: Amy plans to work in the Fitzgerald sign in the next 1-2 months.

Restaurant "Spirit Nights": We made \$105.70 during our Chipotle night on 3/19. We also have also had Rita's donate almost \$800 from their sales at our events this year.

Spirit Wear: We continue to sell spirit wear at home sporting events.

Mulch: Even with having to change our date due to the weather forecast, we had a great day. We had 155 volunteers (113 students and 42 adults), 18 teams had members volunteer, and took 4 hours to deliver 3000 bags. A big thank you to all that helped. Our final totals will be presented at the next meeting. **Communication:** Vanitha has been great at getting the word out our sporting teams and events. She continues to send out pictures. She has increased our follow numbers to 400. She continues to use Instagram and Facebook.

- Student Athlete of the Week: Jackie reported on behalf of Committee Dameron, Rhody and Jackie (chairperson). They sent emails to the new spring coaches about our program they need more nominations.
- **Scholarships:** Jenny Crandall, Anu Schramm & Maureen Bardizbanian, Committee Members. Jenny reports they have 8 applicants. They plan to meet in the next few weeks and will send out an email with their recommendations.

Announcements / New Items

No new items.

Next Meeting

5/23/2018 7:00 PM, MHS Guidance office conference room.

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:40 p.m. and was passed unanimously.